Sarah Bradley

From: Nicola Bills [Nicola.Bills@staffordshire.pnn.police.uk]

Sent: 19 October 2016 12:57

To: Licensing

Cc: Mark Wilson; Fiona Chapman; Helen Russell

Subject: Jagpals - 147 Waterloo Street, Burton on Trent, Staffs, DE14 2NG
Attachments: 20161019125038227 .pdf

Dear Sirs/Madam,

Please find attached a letter together with supporting evidence in relation to the above
premises licence review that has been submitted by Trading Standards, Staffordshire Police
also wish to make representations in this matter which are detailed in the attached letter
and statements.

Regards

Nicola Bills
Licensing Officer
Staffordshire Police

----- Original Message-----

From: Burton Copier [mailto:burtoncopier@staffspolice.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 19 October 2016 12:51

To: 08505

Subject: Message from "SPPBURT1@5"

This E-mail was sent from "SPPBURT105" (MP C3503).

Scan Date: 10.19.2016 12:50:38 (+0100)
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"Keeping our Communities Safe and Reassured”

The information contained in this e-mail and attachments is confidential and is intended only
for the named person or organisation to which it is addressed. It is protected by copyright
law and may be legally privileged. If you have received it in error please disregard and
advise me immediately.

Any unauthorised disclosure or use of such information may be a breach of legislation or
confidentiality. Staffordshire Police cannot accept liability for any loss or damage arising
from this e-mail or attachments, from incompatible scripts or from any virus transmitted.

E-mails sent and received from and by members of staff and officers of Staffordshire Police
may be monitored for purposes including virus scanning, unauthorised e-mail usage and obscene
or inappropriate material.



Staffordshire Police reserves the right to read all such material and to reject and return
any material which is considered either to be a security risk or unsuitable. Any monitoring

will comply with the legislation currently in force and in particular the Human Rights Act
1998.

To find out more about our work visit www.staffordshire.police.uk
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Keeping our communities

safe and reassured

Staffordshire Police
Southern Licensing Unit
Burton Police Station
Horninglow Street
Burton on Trent

Staffs

DE13 OSH

18 October 2016

Licensing Department

East Staffordshire Borough Council
The Maltsters

Wetmore Road

Burton on Trent

Staffordshire

DE14 118

Dear Sir/Madam,

Review of a premises licence in respect of Jagpals Food Stores — 147 Waterloo Street,
Burton on Trent, DE14 2NG

| am in receipt of an application submitted by Trading Standards for a review of the premises
licence of Jagpals Food Stores, 147 Waterloo Street, Burton on Trent. Staffordshire Police
wish to make representation’s in support of this application on the grounds of Prevention of
Crime and Disorder.

From the evidence in the review document Mrs Harjinder KAUR has clearly failed in her
obligations to promote the licencing objectives and Staffordshire Police believe that the
suspension of the premises licence is an appropriate and necessary step to safeguard the
public.

RIS Staffordshire
3.80/s" ( ™I CRIMESTOPPERS
carsanas mbnbfmvdaliva malian ol "’M "‘)0800 555 111



Staffordshire Police have recently carried out a licensing check on the venue and found that
there were four breaches of the premises licence, two of breaches identified during the visit
were relating to the storage of CCTV and training records relating to the staff.

Both similar breaches were identified in previous visits going back to 28.11.13 and 13.1.15
where Mrs Harjinder KAUR was both the Designated Premises Supervisor and Premise Licence
Holder, she has been interviewed and has also had warnings for these. In addition minor
variations were submitted to assist her in upholding the objectives of the Act.

Despite these interventions Mrs Harjinder KAUR has still not rectified these issues and has
continued to trade unlawfully.

Staffordshire Police fully support this application and we also respectfully request that due
consideration is also given to the removal of the current Designated Premises
Supervisor/Premise Licence Holder from her position.

Should you require any further information relating to this objection, please do not hesitate
to contact me.

Tel: 01785 234789

Enc



RESTRICTED {when complete) l MGI1T

WITNESS STATEMENT
CJ Act 1967, s.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3) (a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1
URN |
Statement of: Nicola Bills
Age Over 18 Occupation Licensing Officer

This statemenf/(condisting of 3 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief
and [ make it knowing if-itistendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully
stated in it anything whit ¥ to beMalse, or do not believe to be true.

Signature .., Date: 13.10.16

- /]

Tick if withess e\rW!{y recorded [:] (supply wilness delails on rear)

| am a Licensing Officer with Staffordshire Police Force currently based in the Southern Licensing Unit at
Burton Police Station.

In my role as a licensing officer, | am responsible for licensing enforcement; ensuring licensing laws are

applied in a focused and proportionate way.
As part of my role | visit licensed premises and conduct routine licensing checks.

On Wednesday 12t October 2016 at 10:10hrs, together with Police Constable 4025 EVANS we carried out
a full licence check of Jagpal Food Stores of 147-148 Waterloo Street, Burton on Trent, Staffordshire.

The current Designated Premises Supervisor, Mrs Harjinder KAUR, b 6.1.1960 was present, together with
her husband Mr Dilbagh SINGH. The licence check was carried out in both their presence.

The breaches identified were as follows: (1) CCTV was not retaining for 31 days, the system was only
retaining 10 days’ worth of footage. (2) There were no training records available in relation to the law and
the sale of alcohol. (3) There are no training records held for the last 12 months. (4} In relation to staff
{raining for Challenge 25 there were no up to date records, it was noted that the only literature available
was a booklet dating back to 12.12.2013, | took a copy of this (Exhibit NB/01) , it was noted that Sgt
CARSLEY had visited on 13.1.15 and identified breaches including one of CCTV not storing correctly and
the fack of training records. Trading standards officer JARMAN also visited on 12.5.15 and signed the
Challenge 25 booklet and still no training had been carried out.

Advice was also given to KAUR in relation to the premise licence summary being on display albeit hot to

the public and no entries being put into the refusals register.

The four breaches of the premises licence were pointed out to both KAUR and SINGH and it was advised
that if he continued to sell alcohol he would be committing offences under the Licensing Act 2003. They
both acknowledged this and advised me that these would be put right immediately.

Signature: Signature Witnessed by:

\  —

2006/07(1) v RESTRICTED (when complete)
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RESTRICTED {when complete) [(weur |

WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedure Rules, ¢ 27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967,5. 9} Maglstrates' Courts Act 1980, 5.58

v [T

Statementof:  Tracey Ann Garsley

Age Over 18 Oceupation Police Officer

This statement (congfsling o npe page(s) each signad by me) is true to the best of my knowladge and

belief and | make it kpowin
slaled in it anything wii

ﬁovwg, or do not believe to be ue.
Signature ... O .. Date: 13 Janvary 2015

Tick if witness evidence Is visually recorde [) tsupply witnoss detalis o taot)
| am a Police Sergeant In the Staffordshire Potice Force currently stationed in the Licensing Unit working

out of Burton Polflce Station.
Al 1B.40 hours on Tuesday 13 January 2015 Sc 16409 CUZICK and | attended Jagpal Food Stores, 147

Walarioo Street, Burlon on Trent te carty out a licence check. On our artival there was a young Asian male

bahind the counter sesving a customer and he was the only member of stalt in the store. He gave his
details as , botn Once aware that we were going to cany out a licensing check he made

telephona call, $aying he was calling his boss.

Al 18,45 hours that same date an asian female antared the store and walked behind the countar. $he gava

her details as ,born and when asked if she was @ mambet of stalf stated *NO, |
JUST COVER HERE ON OCCABIONS”

AL 18.50 hours that same dato an older Asian mals entered and gave his details as Dilbagh SINGH
personal licence PAGSES and staled that he was lhe manages and it was his wife that was the DPS.

When we spoke (o Ranjeet KAUR she stated hal the only person who knew how 1o work the CCTV was
“fhe boss’.

The following breaches were found.

1. No one an the premise at the lime we arrlved that could use the CCTV

Contrary to the Prevention ol Crime and Disorder condition “a competent trained persen in the use of and

operation of the COTV will e In attendance at the premises at all times thal licensable aclivities take place

and be able fo fulty operate the CCTV gystem to be able to download in a recognised format any
information requested by the Police’

2. No facility to remove CCTV footage - they stated that they could only download onto 8 USB stick bui
dam't have any USE's and said that the police have to bilng their owa

Contrary to the Preven {on of Crime and Disorder condition “a facility will be avallable for ine Police to
ramove from Ihe\CCTY) system a copy of any matetial relevant to any angoing Police inyegtigation”

.

at, if it is tendered in evidence, { shall be llable to prosecution If | have wilfully

a

Signature: "—_'/\- \LL./] ___ Sigoature Witnessed by:

|

| 201044 | RESTRICTED (when complete)
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RESTRICTED (when complote) WGHT(CONT)]

) ) Page No 2 of 3
Continuation of Statamantof:  Tracey Ann Carstay

3. The system was only capabie of being downloaded onto 8 USB memory slick
Contrary fo the Prevention of Crime and Disorder condition “any material will be capable of baing viewed on
a standard DVD playes”
4, There was a very smali sign by the door approx. 8 wide x 2" deap saying CCTV s in operalion
Conteary to the Preventlen of Crime and Disorder condllion “clear signage will bes displayed at all entrances
and exits to include fire exits indicating that GCTV is in operalion”
5, The CCTV only went back as far as 25 Decembar 2015

Conteary ta the Prevention of Crime and Disorder condition "All CCTV images will be retained for a pariod
of not lss than 31 days and any evidential incidents will be downtoaded and stored in a secure system until
such lime ag collected by an appropriate authority”

8. Algohol was stored on & display that also had cat liiter on the boliom shelf

Cantrary to the Prevention of Crime and Disorder condition «ail alcohol will be stored in a separate display
fo any other product sold by the premises. This display wilt be kept locked at afl times outside of the hours
that alcoho is permitted to be soid”

7. There was no incident register. BINGH staled ihat they recorded aoy incidents in the diary, howaver, |
chacked tha 2014 diary and could only find entrips refating to monetary 155ues.

Contrary to the Prevention of Critne and Disorder condition “an incident regisler of all occutiences ang
gjactions from the premises will be maintained at the premises and any details of public order or misuse of
drugs offences will be recorded. The register will be produced and made available {or inspection upon
request by a responsible authorily”

8, There was no customer code of conduct posler

Contrary to the Prevention of Grime and Disorder condition "a detailed Customer Coda of Conduct poster
wilt be displayed al the entrance of the premises warning persons that if they act ln an Ingppropriate
mannet they could ba barred from the premises”

9, No membor of staff over 21 and parsonal licance hoider at the premlses on our artival

Conlrary (o the Pravention of Crime and Disorder condition "in the absence of the designated premises
supervisor there will always be at feast one memiber of statf on duty inside \he premise who is over the age
of 21 and the holder of 2 persanal licence to sell alcobol, Such a parson will be in charge and present al
the premise on tha written authority of the premises licance hotder and the designated premises supervisot”

10, Thare ware no tralning records

Conlrary fo the Prevention of Crime and Disorder condition "all persons Involved in the sals of alcohol whe
are not the holder of a Personat Licance {o sell alconol will receive initial and regular 6 manthly refresher
training by the Desighated Premises Supervisor with regards {0 the [aw In relation to the sale of alcoho!

Signature: T

; L..-T _ Signature Witnessed by: o e
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RESTRICTED {when complote) E@

page No 3of 3
Coatinuation of Statement of.  Tracey Ann Carsley

Slch training will be recorded and up to date fralning records of ail such parsons wil be maintained at the
premises and produced and made available for inspection upon request by a responsible authority”

14, There was no ceime prevention literature

Contary to the Prevention of Crime and Disorder condiiion “crime prevention literatore wifl be displayed in
the premises’

12, The last entry in the refusals register was 4.1.13 and there were no slgnatures from the Designated
Premises Supervisor checking the register. SINGH stated that that wasn't the cuftent registar but was
ynable to find the cutrent ona.

Gonlrary to the Pravestion of Ctime and Disorder condition +all refusals of sales will be recorded in a
recognised refusal of sales register which wili be maintained at the premises. The raglster witl be produced
and made available for ingpection upon request by a responsible authority”

5

o
\"“Q—/C—q ~ Signature Withessed BY: oo

e Sy At s S e e

Signature:

I
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Philip Somerfield B.A. Dip T.P., D.M.5, M.R.T.P.I
Head of Regulatory Services

Harjinder Kaur DirectLine:  (01283) 508480
Jagpal Food Stores Diroct Fax:  (01283) 508388
147/148 Waterloo Street Reply to: M. Pickering
Burton upon Trent Our Ref: PLD143

Staffordshire
DE14 2NG

20 November 2013
Dear Mrs Kaur

LICENSING ACT 2003 - General Licensing Visit on 28 November 2013

Fwrite with reference to my recent visit.

Upon inspection, having discussed the objectives and condilions as given on the
Premises Licence with Mr Dilbagh Singh, it was observed that there were a number of
breaches of the licence at this time, and these need to be addressed.

¢ Every supply under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence - in your absence from the premises, a letter
of responsibility authorising staff to sell alcohol, who do not hold a personal licence, is
required.

* A detailed sale of age restricted products poster will be displayed at the
entrance to the premises - no poster displayed.

* All persons involyed in the sale of alcohol who are not the holder of a personal
licence to sell alcohol will recelve initial and regular 6 monthly refresher training
by the designated promises suporvisor. Such tralning will be recorded — there
were no records available of such training.

¢ In the absence of the designated premises supervisor there will be at Ieast one
memboar of staff on duty Inside the pramises who is over the age of 21 and the
holder of a personal licence to sell alcohol, Such a person will be in charge and
present at the premises on the written authority of the premises licence holder
and the designated premises supervisor - a breach of this condition occurred as
the anlv person on duty prior to Mr Singh arrivingwas | stated as the 20 year old

who was just ‘helping out'. He stated that he does not hold a personal licence.

This breach is further supported given that there is also a breach of the first point
above.

It is hoped that | can rely on you to amend these breeches ready for a further inspection

on 13 Decembar 2013,

Should such breaches continue, the Councit may look to take more formal action such ag
a review of the premises licence.
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If you need further advice or guidance, please do not hesitate to contact me. Alternately,
please contact Staffordshire County Council Trading Standards for further advice or
guidance by telephoning 0300 111 8000.

Yours sincerely

Mr Matthew Pickering
Enforcement Officer
matthew.pickering@eaststaffsbe.qov, uk
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